Somana Riaz

Lecturer

Military College of Engineering

Email: somana.riaz@gmail.com

Contact: 0915819829

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Somana Riaz is working as Lecturer in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Somana Riaz has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 14, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Disaster Management 2013 - 2015

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan

BS in Geology 2006 - 2010

University of Peshawar, Pakistan

Experience

Lecturer 2016- Present

Military College of Engineering

VISITING FACULTY 2013 - 2015

COMSATS INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, ABBOTTABAD, COMSATS INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, ABBOTTABAD

Awards

Research Articles

Increasing risk of glacial lake outburst floods as a consequence of climate change in the Himalayan region

2014

Arshad Ali Somana Riaz Muhammad N. Baig Journal of Disaster Risk Studies, Volume 6, Issue 1

Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 14

DOI: 10.4102/jamba.v6i1.110